THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA 6, KANSAS

December 4, 1944

Mr., Forrest C. Allen
Kensas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Would it be possible for you to bring your Kanseas
University basketball team to Wichita for & geme with
the University of Wichita sometime this season?

Wle have an 2ll civilian team made up of just youngsters.
However, we will be better than average in that cless, and
would like to bring you for a game to be played at the Forum.
If you have an opening on your schedule 1 shall be. glad to
hear from you, '

Best personal regards.
Sincerely yours,

0
Melvin J. Binford,
Acting Director of Athletics,

MJB /hmf



